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TO: Board of Trustees

FROM: Dr. Lilia Nafnez, Associate Superintendent of Curriculum & Instruction

SUBJECT: DISCUSSION OF AND REQUEST FOR APPROVAL OF PLANS FOR
EARLY CHILDHOOD AND COLLEGE, CAREER AND MILITARY
READINESS

DATE: August 11, 2020

TEC, 11.185 Early Childhood Literacy and Mathematics and CCMR Proficiency
Plans

The board of trustees for each school district shall adopt and post on the district’s
website an early childhood literacy and mathematics and CCMR proficiency plan that
sets specific annual goals for the following five school years to reach quantifiable goals
for student performance.

Each plan must:
1. Identify annual goals for students in each group evaluated under the closing the
gaps domain.
2. Include annual goals for aggregate student growth.
3. Provide targeted professional development for teachers.
4. Be reviewed annually by the board of trustees during a public meeting.

A school district shall post the annual report on the district’'s website.
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Administrative Recommendation:

Approval of plans for early childhood and CCMR



